
From: justice@lawsintexas.com
To: "JJamison@HoltTollett.com"; "npillai@HoltTollett.com"
Cc: "rmowrey@lockelord.com"; "mdavis@lockelord.com"; "Nframe@mwzmlaw.com";

"mcronenwett@mwzmlaw.com"; "staplin@mwzmlaw.com"; "rule21aservice@sawpllc.com";
"vjhess@lockelord.com"; "acruz@mwzmlaw.com"; "Valfred@mwzmlaw.com"; "ali@hakeemlaw.com";
"shelley@hopkinslawtexas.com"; "mark@hopkinslawtexas.com"; "piper@hopkinslawtexas.com"

Subject: 202322442 – SPRING LAKES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION INC vs. WYATT, CHRISTOPHER A
Date: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:05:00 AM

Howdy,
 
We’ve been updating this slow-movin’ HOA case involving Wyatt, and see
y’all just filed for summary judgment.
 
That stated, there’s an error in the notice of submission which has been set for
Jun. 24, 2024, and this will need to be corrected by the HOA lawyers first...
 
https://lawsintexas.com/pr/2q9
 
We’ve also added a few interested parties to this email thread, in case they wish
to read and comment on LIT’s latest update.
 
Rest assure, we’ll check back later and update this high profile case on LIT
accordingly.
 
Y’all have a great day.
 
Mark Burke 
Justice Seeker
Laws In Texas
#restoretx
 
Support LIT
 
At LawsInTexas.com (LIT), we're not just a blog; we're a fervent voice against
judicial and legal corruption, not only in Texas but across the nation.
Operating as a boutique non-profit, we incur substantial expenses to maintain
our platform, yet we've chosen to remain accessible without paywalls. Why?
Because we firmly believe that the more people we reach, the greater the
impact in aiding those in need.
 
LIT delivers compelling articles, exposing corruption, while actively aiding
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citizens with their legal challenges by featuring their cases on our blog. The
outcomes have been truly remarkable, and the positive feedback is a testament
to our influence.
 
If you resonate with our dedication to purifying our judiciary and government,
exposing ochlocracy and public corruption, we invite you to become a Valued
Supporter. Your donation to LawsInTexas.com empowers us to keep the
authentic stories flowing and ensures the Bandits and Outlaws stay on the run.
 
Whether you aspire to have your story published on LIT or simply align with
our mission, your support is paramount. Join us in the battle against
corruption and be a part of a movement that advocates for justice for all.
 
Cheers.
 
Donate
 

https://lawsintexas.com/donate/

